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Australian Government 
Department of the Environment and Energy 

Mr Chris Loveday 
Director 
Impact Assessment and Operational 
Support 

Department of Environment and 
Heritage Protection 
GPO Box 2454 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 

Date: 
EPBC Ref: 

11 May 2017 
201717939 

EPBC contact:  
 
@environment.gov.au 

Dear Mr Loveday 

Invitation to comment on referral 
Toondah Harbour Development 

I am writing to you, as the delegated contact for the Queensland Minister for Environment and 
Heritage Protection, the Hon Dr Steven Miles MP, in relation to consultation on actions being 
assessed under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act). 

We have received a referral of a proposed action from Walker Group Holdings Pty Limited to 
undertake the Toondah Habour Development project and associated activities located at Moreton 
Bay, Queensland, for consideration under the EPBC Act. 

We are currently undertaking an assessment to decide whether this proposed action requires 
approval under the EPBC Act before it can proceed. The referral may be viewed or copied from 
the Department's website, www.environment.gov.auJepbc. 

As a delegate of the Minister for the Environment and Energy, I am writing to invite you to 
provide any relevant information as to whether you consider the proposed action is likely to have 
a significant impact on any of the matters protected under the EPBC Act. 

In addition, we would be grateful if you could provide the Department with your views on the 
assessment approach you believe is appropriate to assess the impacts of the project, in the event 
that it is determined to be a 'controlled action'. 

In particular, we would appreciate your advice as to whether the proposal should be assessed at 
the state level, using one ofthe processes agreed under the bilateral agreement with the 
Commonwealth. 

In accordance with the EPBC Act, we need to receive your response by 25 May 2017. Please 
quote the title of the action and EPBC reference, as shown at the beginning of this letter, in any 
correspondence. You can send information to the Department: 

by letter  
Queensland Major Projects Section 
Assessments (Qld, Tas, Vic) & Policy Implementation Branch 
Department of the Environment and Energy 
GPO Box 787 
CANBERRA ACT 260 I 

GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 Phone (02) 6274 1111 Fax (02) 6274 1666 Internet: www.environment.gov.au 
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by email environment.gov.au 

If you have any questions about this process, please contact and quote 
EPBC 201717939. 

For your information, the Department has published an Environmental Impact Assessment Client 
Service Charter (the Charter) which outlines the Department's commitments when undertaking 
environmental impact assessments under the EPBC Act. A copy of the Charter can be found at: 
http://www.environment.gov.auiepbc/publicationslindex.html. 

Yours sincerely 

Director 
Referrals Gateway 
Data and Information Management Section 
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From: BLUMKE Peter [mailto:Peter.Blumke@ehp.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 3:50 PM 
To: < @environment.gov.au> 
Subject: Invitation to comment on referral: Toondah Harbour Development EPBC 2017/7939 
 
Hi  

I write in response to your letter dated 11 May 2017 requesting advice on whether the above action will be assessed 
in a manner described in Schedule 1 of the Bilateral Agreement under section 45 of the Environment Protection and 
Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.  

I advise the proposal will not be assessed using the EIS process in chapter 3 of the Environmental Protection Act 
1994. I have attached a scanned copy of this advice to this email. You will receive the original letter through the 
post. 

If you have any queries about the letter, please contact Chris Loveday on (07) 3330 5598. 

Kind regards, Peter 

 
 

Peter Blumke 
Technical Support | Regulatory Capability and Customer Service Branch 
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection 
 ---------------------------------------------------------------- 
P 07 3330 5599 
Level 9, 400 George Street, Brisbane 
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001 
www.ehp.qld.gov.au 
 
 
 

 
 
------------------------------ 
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.  
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is 
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system 
network. 
------------------------------ 
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Australian Government 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

MC17-017166 

Mr Jim Reeves 
Director General 
Queensland Department of Environment and Heritage Protection 
400 George Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

Dear Mr Reeves 

I write in response to the Hon Steven Miles MP's letter of 25 August 2017 to the Minister for 
the Environment and Energy, the Hon Josh Frydenberg MP, concerning the Toondah Harbour 
Development (EPBC 201717939). The Minister has passed the letter to me for reply in my role 
as the Ramsar Administrative Authority for Australia. 

I note that the Queensland Government is working with the proponent to identify relevant 
technical information on the Moreton Bay Ramsar site and is separately prioritising the 
updating of the Moreton Bay Ramsar Information Sheet. 

On 27 July 2017, my colleague, Mr Mark Taylor met with officers from the Queensland 
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection, Queensland Department of 
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (including Mr Greg Chemello, General 
Manager, Economic Development Queensland) and representatives of Walker Group to 
discuss requirements under the Ramsar Convention relating to the Moreton Bay Ramsar site. 
At this meeting, the Queensland Government officials were provided with copies of the 
Ramsar Convention and relevant convention resolutions that must be taken into account in 
any consideration of a development that may impact on a listed Ramsar wetland. 

These documents set out the full requirements for site managers in developing either a case 
for boundary change, or for considering mitigation strategies, including the possibility of 
compensatory habitat, and included: 

• requirements to notify the Administrative Authority if a listed Ramsar wetland has 
changed, is changing or is likely to change as the result of technological developments, 
pollution or other human interference (Ramsar Convention Article 3.2); 

• the right of a Contracting Party, because of its urgent national interests, to delete or 
restrict the boundaries of a listed wetland (Ramsar Convention Article 2.5); 

• where a boundary is restricted in the urgent national interest, the requirement for 
compensation for any loss of wetland resources (Ramsar Convention Article 4.2); 

• general guidance for interpreting "urgent national interests" and guidance on 
compensation (Resolution VII1.20); 

• guidelines for avoiding, mitigating and compensating for wetland losses 
(Resolution XI.9); 

• guidance on Environmental Impact Assessment (Resolution X.17); and 
• processes for responding to change in wetland ecological character (Resolution X.16). 

GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 • Telephone 02 6274 1111 • Facsimile 02 6274 1666. www.environment.gov.au 
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In Australia, it is the responsibility of the site manager (in this case, the Queensland 
Government) to consider how to manage the site to maintain its ecological character. The site 
manager is responsible for advising Australia's Ramsar Administrative Authority if the 
ecological character of a listed site has changed, is changing or is likely to change due to 
human interference. Human interference includes urban development. 

Any restrictions or deletions to the Ramsar site would need to be proposed by the jurisdiction 
responsible for nominating the Ramsar site (in the case of the Moreton Bay Ramsar site, the 
Queensland Government) and must include a justification that it is in the urgent national 
interest. As Ramsar Administrative Authority, I will advise the Commonwealth Minister for the 
Environment on whether such justification meets the requirements of "urgent national interest" 
under the Ramsar Convention. 

The final decision on the project and any boundary change is made by the Commonwealth 
Minister for the Environment. 

If, after assessment, it is decided that the ecological character is changing or likely to change 
then the site manager will need to develop a response strategy and the Administrative 
Authority notifies the Ramsar Secretariat. This notification will be reported to, and discussed 
at, the next Ramsar Conference of the Parties. 

The contact officer for this matter is Mr Mark Taylor, Assistant Secretary in the Commonwealth 
Environmental Water Office, at mark.taylor@environment.gov.au or on  

Yours sincerely 

David Papps 
Ramsar Administrative Authority for Australia 

J:> September 2017 
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Australian Government 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

Dean Knudson 

Deputy Secretary 

Ref: EC16-000906 

Mr Jim Reeves 
Director-General 
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection 
GPO Box 2454 
Brisbane OLD 4001 

~ 
Dear~eves- 

Thank you for your letter of 25 August 2016 concerning the proposed development at 
Toondah Harbour, Cleveland. 

I note the matters raised in your letter including the history of the area of the proposed 
development, the listing of the Moreton Bay Ramsar site and the declaration of Toondah 
Harbour as a Priority Development Area under the State Economic Development Act 2012. 

As you know, this proposal was referred in December 2015 under the Environment 
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. The referral area includes approximately 
138.9 hectares contained within the Moreton Bay Ramsar site, which is listed under the 
Convention on Wetlands of International Importance. The proposal was referred on the basis 
that it will have significant impacts on the Ramsar site, and on nationally listed threatened 
species and migratory species. 

The Australian Government will consider this proposal carefully, in accordance with the 
requirements of the EPBC Act. Recently, at the request of the proponent, the timeframe for 
a decision on whether the proposal is a 'controlled action' was extended until 5 December 
2016. 

My Department will continue to keep state agencies appropriately informed about decisions 
on this proposal under the EPBC Act. 

Yours sincerely 

Dean Knudson 
2<f October 2016 
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